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Franklin Prickett Farm mid-19th century
Church Hill vicinity . : .
Private

The brick house on the Franklin Prickett Farm is

typical of a house form that gained particular favor

in this area in the second quarter of the 19th century.
The exterior brickwork and interior woodwork is typical
of the 1840's and 1850's, while the presence of circular

sawn timber in the roof framing suggests a date of
circa 1850-60,
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The Franklin Prickett Farm is located on the
west side of Maryland Route 405 just north of the
intersection with Flat Iron Sguare Road, approximately
two miles south of Church Hill.

The main house on the Prickett Farm is of brick
construction, 2 1/2 stories high, five bays wide, and
one room deep with flush brick chimneys at either
end of a pitched gabkle roof and an original one
story brick wing projecting from the south gable
wall.

The front facade of the house faces east toward
Route 405, The front door with three-light transom
is located in the center bay on the first floor,
flanked by two large 6/6 windows on each side.

There are five 6/6 windows on the second story and
three original pitched roof 6/6 dormer windows
on the third story.

The brickwork on the front facade is laid in
six-course bcﬁd with a corbeled brick cornice.
The window openings are trimmed with splayed
brick jack arch lintels and wood sills. Louvered
shutters are fitted on each opening, secured with

shell-pattern Victorian shutter dogs. The roof
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The Franklin Prickett Farm is significant as
an example of a transitional house form dating
to the mid-19th century. While the plan and overall
form of this house date back to the latter part
of the 18th century, this particular example is
typical of the second quarter of the 19th century.
Interior details date to the late 1840's and 1850's.
It is of particular interest to note the circular—‘
sawn collar beams in the roof of the wings. These
appear to be original to the house, and would

therefore suggest a date of circa 1850-60.
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

is covered with asrhault shingles, A one story
Victorian porch with turned posts, stick-style
brackets and a snindle frieze stretches across the
center three bays on this facade.

The north gable wall is laid in six-course
bond. A pair of four-light windows flanking the
chimney in the umper gable are the only openings in
this wall. The gable eaves are trimmed with tapered
and beaded rakeboards.

On the rear or west facade, the center door is
offset to right (south) of center and does not have
a transom. There are two 6/6 windows flanking the
door on each side, five 6/6 windows on the second
floor, and two 6/6 pitched roof dormers on the third
floor. A bulkhead cellar entrance is located to the
right of the first floor door. The brickwork is
laid in six-course bond with a corbeled brick cornice,
The window openings have splayed jack arch lintels
and are fitted with louvered exterior shutters,

The majority of the south gable wall is covered
by the original kitchen wing. A pair of four-light
windows flank the flush center chimney in the upper

gable. The brickwork is laid in six-course bond; the
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

eaves are trimmed with beaded and tapered rakeboards.

The front facade of the wing is set back apvroxi-
mately 2 1/2 feet from the front facade of the main
house., The brickwork is laid in six-course bond with
a corbeled cornice, and is keyed into the main house.
There are two 6/6 windows on the first story, offset
slightly to the north. There are no dormer windows.
The roof is covered with asphault shingles.

The south gable wall of the wing is laid in six-
course bond with a flush brick chimney in the center.
There is an exterior door in the west bay on the first
floor and a pair of 6/3 windows flanking the chimney
in the upver gable. The rakeboards have been replaced,
and nortions of the wall and chimney have bheen
repaired or repointed,

The rear facade of the wing is also six-course
bond with a corbeled cornice. A door in the center
bay is the only opening on this facade.

The interior of the main house consists of a center
stair passage flanked by a single room on each side.
The stair rises against the north wall of the nassage
to an intermediate landing at the rear. It is an

open-string stair with a heavy turned newel, nlain
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

rail, and heavy tapered balusters. The carriage is
beaded and trimmed with a band of plain trim that
outlines the stair treads and risers; the area below
the carriage is paneled with vertical beaded wainscot
tynical of the late 19th century. A four-panel door
below the landing ownens into a closet under the stair.
The front entrance, at the east end of the hall, has
double paneled doors with Victorian ogee panel molds
on the exterior face and flush beaded panels on the
interior face. The four-panel door on the rear entrance
has flat recessed panels without nanel molds. The
architrave trim on the front door has a rabbeted
fascia and a backband that matches the nanel mold.

The architrave trim on the interior doors is quite
unusual, consisting of a single piece with a beveled
surface framing the opening and two reeded groves in
place of a backband.

In the north narlor, the fireplace is centered
on the north gable wall. The mantel is a board
surround with tanered and routed pilasters below
scrolled brackets supporting a wide shelf with a
Greek ogee nrofile., The frierve is molded in a shallow

profile similar to a mantel in the Marion Leaverton
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7.4 DESCRIPTION

Farm (QA-227) near Wye Mills., A heavy molding with

a Greek nrofile separates the frieze from the shelf.
The windows in this room have splayed jambs and the
same reeded and beveled architrave found in the stair
passage. Modern paneling and a chairrail have been
added in recent years.

The fireplace in the south varlor has been blocked
up but the mantel remains in place., It is a board
surround with rabheted and paneled pilasters and side-
blocks, a rabbeted frierze, and a molded Greek ogee
shelf, A door to the right of the fireplace leads to
the wing. The architrave trim is similar but not
identical to that found in the stair passage,

The center passage plan is repeated on the second
floor. The stair is similar to the first floor, bhut
with an uninterrupted rail that is ramped at each
newel nost, Two small closets have been added at the
east end of the stair passage.

The fireplace in the north chamber has been
blocked but the original simple board surround remains.
The chimney is flanked by an early if not original
closet on the left and a 20th century closet to the

right. The early closet is fitted with a thin four-~
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panel door that shows evidence of graining under the
later coats of maint., The closet to the right has a
four-panel Victorian door.

The south chamber has been partitioned to form
a modern bathroom in the northeast corner of the room.
The fireplace on the south gable wall has been blocked
up: the original board mantel remains. Modern closets
flank the firemlace, The architrave trim on this floor
is similar to the trim in the passage and the north
rarlor of the first floor.

The center passage plan is reneated on the third
floor, with small finished chambers flanking the stair
pvassage. The ceilings and sloping walls are sheathed
with plain horizontal boards. There are no knee walls
and there is no access to the roof.

The interior of the wing is divided into two
rooms on the first floor. The south room is the
kitchen and is two steps lower than the north room which
is, in turn, two steos lower than the main house.
Both the door in the south gable wall and the door in
the center of the west facade open into the larger

south room. There is a stove chimney centered on

the south gable wall and a hatch in the ceiling to
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7.6 DESCRIPTION

the left of the chimney leading to the loft. The
north room has been partitioned to form a modern
bath and a laundry room,

The loft of the wing is unfinished except for the
floor. The roof is constructed of common rafters
secured at the ridge with half-lap joints nailed
with machine nails. Light, circular-sawn collars
are half lapped into each rafter pair and are nailed
with machine nails. The brick gable walls are white-
washed but the roof members are not. The floor
joists show evidence of soot blackening, indicating

that the kitchen ceiling was not originally plastered,

Outbuildings

A row of late 19th century and early 20th century
farm buildings flank the driveway to the southwest of
the house. These include a frame meat house, a hay
barn with flanking implement sheds, a granary with
flanking sheds, and a livestock barn with attached
implement shed. The meat house is post-Civil War
in date, the other buildings probably date to circa

18%0-1920,




anrnl-;ﬁ__-_
‘.'O
't‘tﬁ‘r_y Grove

N4 =
T66s)  Hollow Marsh Pt
i,




QA -59
Fran¥lio Priciked+
FAT

Mary McCarthy
Spring/Summer 2003
Digital color photo on file at MHT







QA-59 Franklin Prickett Farm
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